
Lindh, Frank 

5/2/2013 9:55:58 AM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Redacted rationale

Is this an extract from SCE’s comments or reply comments? Thnx.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:52 AM 
To: Lindh, Frank 
Subject: FW: Redacted rationale

How does this work ?

From: Katie.Sloan@sce.com fmailto:Katie.Sloan@sce.com1
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 4:16 PM _________
To: Cherry, Brian K; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); I Redacted 
Redacted |
Cc: Michael.Hoover@sce.com: Laura.Genao@sce.com 
Subject:[Redacted ] rationale

SCE has provided its rationale for supporting the|Redacted 
Giiroy contracts in its August 31,2013 Advice Letter 2771-E and in various replies to protest. I'm not 
sure how relevant it is at this point, but attached is language that could be used as rationale for a partial 
approval of SCE’s iRedacte bontracts.

and

Katie Sloan
Manager, Regulatory and Legislative Affairs 
Renewable and Alternative Power 
Southern California Edison 
626-302-6842 (Office)
626-632-1474 (Ceil) 
katie.sloan@sce.com

SB GT&S 0525119

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:atie.Sloan@sce.com
mailto:Katie.Sloan@sce.com1
mailto:Michael.Hoover@sce.com
mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:katie.sloan@sce.com


PG&E imorePi^ea^e^ v^t?Mfp!^www,%rQe^com^bOUt/COm pan V/p rivaCV/CUst0m er/

SB GT&S 0525120


